STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CONTRACT TRANSMITTAL

STD. 15 (REV.2/83) AGENCY CONTRACT NUMBER

4600000271, Am. 3 (B-59953)

1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME 2. FEDERAL1.D.NUMBER
- United States Federal Ecosystem Directorate (FED)
3. DEPARTMENT TRANSMITTING CONTRACT 4. DIVISION, BUREAU, or OTHER UNIT
Department of Water Resources CALFED Bay-Delta Program
5. TOTAL AMOUNT OF CONTRACT FOR 6 AGENCYBILLING CODE 7. CONTRACT TERM - START DATE END DATE
E'g'RE TERM 72,999,000 81000 May 17, 1995 | December 31, 2000
8. DOES THE TERM OF THIS CONTRACT START BEFOREGENERAL SERVICES WILL APPROVE THE CONTRACT? (LATE APPROVAL)
D NO D YES (If YES, entardate work began orwillbegin and attach explanation. ) Date:

9. NAME & TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTRACT ANALYST FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS CONTRACT
Linda Fuller (916) 653-9813 / Allan Loucks (916) 654-1665

10. CONTRACT TYPE (Check apprapriate box[es))
D NEW CONTRACT RENEWAL OF PREVIOUS CONTRACT

(Enterpriorcontractorname andnumber)

' AMENDMENT

(Complete item 20 on reverse of this form)

11. CONTRACT OUTLINE (lnclude reason for contract: identily speciific problem, administrative requirement, programneedorother
i king th ry; or special dconditions.) -

The Agreement entered into by The California State Department of Water Resources on behalf of the Water Policy Council, and the U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the National Marine Fisheries Service,
collectively referred to as the United States Federal Ecosystem Directorate and which Council and FED are referred to as CALFED is
amended to:

Adjust the text of the contract, in Paragraph 1.c., to reflect the federal fiscal year (October 1st 'through September 30th)
instead of the state fiscal year (July 1st through June 30th).

Increase the amount of the contract by $20,000,000 from $52,999,000 (826,499,500 State and $26,499,500 Federal)
to $72,999,000 ($36,499,500 State and $36,499,500 Federal).

12. WHAT BIDDING METHOD WAS USED TO SELECT VENDOR? A . . (Explain, use i )
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)[ | INVITATION FOR BID OTHER State/Federal contract falls under SCM
,(fs'f.'f,”j' ustification if secondary method is (IFB) 5.80.3.b and Category 1A approved by
SOLE SOURCE CON- [ ] EXEMPT FROM BIDDING Resources Agency Secretary per memorandum

TRACT (attach STD. 821) (Giveauthority forexemptsiatus)
NOTE: Proof of publication in the State Contracts Register or an approved form ?ra(‘:i?];g{/ ?é 914\’1 ai‘{i&; é glyg 4 memorandum

STD. 821, Contract Advertising Exemption Request, must be attached.

13. SUMMARY OF BIDS (L/stbidders, bid. tand smallbusiy status.) (Ifanamendment, sole source, orexempt, leave blank.)
N/A
Program Manager: Lester A. Snow, Director
CALFED Bay-Delta Program
1416 9th Street, Room 1155
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 657-2666
SAP Cost Center: 1510070001 - 9326402

14. EXPLAIN (Ifawardofcontract isto otherthan fowbidder.} (Ifanamendment, leave biank.)
N/A

15. IF FEWER THAN THREE BIDS RECEIVED, SOLE SOURCE, EXEMPT FROM BIDDING, OR AN AMENDMENT STATE THE BASIS FOR CONCLUDING REASONABLENESS OF CONTRACT RATE OR PRICE.
N/A

16 AUTH:?;lZEDS[G TURE TYPED OR PRINTED NAME DATE
Ty :
R . i i - 5
/M I | }/Y\Qk Q_ 'ﬁ%/‘ l Thomas M. Hannigan, Director -3 3
e ~J [ContinvedonReverse) ’

D—000120
D-000120



